



# Marion Milhau

## Senior UX-UI Designer

[marionmilhau.com](http://marionmilhau.com)

[marion.milhau.pro@gmail.com](mailto:marion.milhau.pro@gmail.com)

+33 6 38 25 33 91

Eindhoven, Netherlands

### Industry skills

UX-UI Design

Project management

User research

AB tests

User Journey Mapping

Wireframes/Prototypes

Front-End Development

### Soft skills

Empathy - Curiosity -

Organisation - Adaptability -

Problem-solving - Team work

### Tools & Technologies

Figma, HTML, CSS,

Wordpress, Google Analytics,

Photoshop, Illustrator,

InDesign, Adobe XD

### Languages

French (native)

English (fluent)

Dutch (A1)

### PROFILE

I'm a designer with nearly 6 years of experience, combining design and research to create intuitive digital experiences. After spending the three first years of my career freelancing for companies in various industries, I settled at Philips Hue as a UX Designer, improving my design skills as well as my stakeholder and project management skills. I'm now ready to start a new adventure which will hopefully be fulfilling and challenging.

### EXPERIENCE

#### UX Designer

Philips Hue, Signify

Sept 2022 - Present - Eindhoven, Netherlands

As a UX Designer, I'm involved in the constant improvement of Philips Hue's eCommerce website as well as the Hue app. My primary focus was to translate business needs into digital experiences with keeping the user in the center of attention. I work closely with product managers and developers.

#### Graphic Designer / UX-UI Designer

Freelancing

Oct 2019 – Sept 2022 - Eindhoven, Netherlands

For 3 years, I was supporting companies in various industries to improve their online presence. I experimented with several aspects of design (logos, visual identities, web design, UX-UI design, Wordpress website creation) but found my true calling in UX-UI design.

#### Marketing Manager & Graphic Designer

Abroad Experience International Recruitment

Apr 2019 – Sept 2022 - Amersfoort, Netherlands

For more than 3 years, I was managing the agency's marketing channels & content creation. I was also involved in the creation & management of an online course.

### EDUCATION

#### Master degree of User Experience & Data marketing

Sup de Pub [2018 - 2019 - Lyon]

#### Minor of Strategies of Innovative Communication

Fontys Hogescholen - Erasmus Exchange [2018 - Eindhoven]

#### Bachelor degree of Digital Strategy & Communication

Sup de Pub [2015 - 2018 - Lyon]



[marionmilhau.com](http://marionmilhau.com)

[marion.milhau.pro@gmail.com](mailto:marion.milhau.pro@gmail.com)

+33 6 38 25 33 91

Eindhoven, Pays-Bas

## Compétences

UX-UI Design

Project management

User research

AB tests

User Journey Mapping

Wireframes/Prototypes

Développement front-end

## Soft skills

Empathie - Curiosité -

Adaptabilité - Organisation -

Résolution de problèmes -

Travail en équipe

## Technologie et outils

Figma, Adobe XD, Google

Analytics, Photoshop,

Illustrator, InDesign,

Wordpress, HTML, CSS

## Langues

French (native)

English (courant)

Dutch (A2)

# Marion Milhau

## Senior UX-UI Designer

### PROFILE

Designer depuis près de 6 ans d'expérience, j'allie design et recherche pour concevoir des expériences digitales fluides qui ont du sens pour les utilisateurs. Après avoir passé les trois premières années de ma carrière en freelance, j'ai posé mes valises chez Philips Hue en tant que UX Designer. J'y ai amélioré mes compétences en design ainsi qu'en gestion de projets. Je suis maintenant prête à commencer une nouvelle aventure qui, j'espère, sera enrichissante et challengeante.

### EXPÉRIENCE

#### UX-UI Designer

Philips Hue, Signify

Sept 2022 - Aujourd'hui - Eindhoven, Pays-Bas

En tant que UX Designer, je participe à l'amélioration constante du site e-commerce de Philips Hue et plus récemment de l'application Hue. Mon objectif principal est de traduire les besoins business en expériences digitales tout en gardant l'utilisateur au cœur du processus. Je travaille en étroite collaboration avec les chefs de produit et les développeurs.

#### Graphic Designer / UX-UI Designer

Freelance

Oct 2019 – Sept 2022 - Eindhoven, Pays-Bas

Pendant 3 ans, j'ai accompagné des entreprises de divers secteurs dans l'amélioration de leur présence en ligne. J'ai expérimenté plusieurs aspects du design (logos, identités visuelles, web design, UX-UI design, création de sites sous WordPress), mais j'ai découvert ma véritable passion dans l'UX-UI.

#### Marketing Manager & Graphic Designer

Abroad Experience International Recruitment

Apr 2019 – Sept 2022 - Amersfoort, Pays-Bas

Pendant plus de 3 ans, j'ai géré les différents canaux marketing de l'agence de recrutement ainsi que la création de contenus digitaux. J'ai également participé à la conception et à la gestion d'un cours en ligne.

### EDUCATION

#### Master en User Experience & Data marketing

Sup de Pub [2018 - 2019 - Lyon]

#### Minor of strategies of Innovative Communication

Fontys Hogescholen - Echange Erasmus [2018 - Eindhoven]

#### Bachelor en strategie digitale & communication

Sup de Pub [2015 - 2018 - Lyon]